
 

 

 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK  
DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK  

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:                  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:            DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK  

DATE:            THURSDAY, AUGUST 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:      COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE  

 
The following Common Council Committee Meetings have been scheduled for Monday, August 8, 

2022:  

  

Council Chambers 

4th Floor County-City Building 

227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 

South Bend, IN 46601 

 

The Council Chambers will be Open to the Public or Members of the Public May Attend this 

Meeting Virtually via Microsoft Teams Meeting app here: https://tinyurl.com/08082022CC. 

   

3:00 P.M.  COMMUNITY INVESTMENT CHAIRPERSON, TOMAS-MORGAN 

    

    
1. Bill No. 22-37 – A Resolution for a Waiver of Noncompliance regarding the 

Vacant Building Abatement for 3602 Sample, LLC  

  
2. Bill No. 22-38 – A Resolution Designating Tax Abatement for 505 S. 

Michigan St., South Bend, Indiana 

 

3:30 P.M. 
 
HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIRPERSON, WAX 

 

 

 

1. Substitute Bill No. 22-36 – The Establishment & Immediate Implementation 

of a Mental Health Crisis Response Team within the South Bend Fire 

Department 

https://tinyurl.com/08082022CC
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356248/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356244/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356273/Page1.aspx


 

   

3:50 P.M. 
  
HEALTH & PUBLIC SAFETY & 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS 

CHAIRPERSON, WAX 

CHAIRPERSON, WHITE 

    

  
1. Bill No. 16-22 – Amending Chapter 19, Article 1, Division 2, Sections 19-9, 

19-18, 19-19, 19-21, and 19-22 of the South Bend Municipal Code 

  
2. Bill No. 17-22 - Amending Chapter 16, Article 8, Sec.  16-54, 16-57, and 16-59 

of the South Bend Municipal Code    

   

4:00 P.M.   RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS  CHAIRPERSON, WHITE 

    

    
1. Bill No. 22-32 – Resolution to Enter into Negotiations for the Use of 

Underutilized School Buildings 

    

4:10 P.M.   PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY 

VACATIONS 

CHAIRPERSON, NIEZGODSKI 

    

    
1. Bill No. 35-22 – Vacating North/South Alley between Victoria St and 

East/West Alley  

4:25 P.M.   ZONING & ANNEXATION  CHAIRPERSON, HAMANN 

 

    
1. Bill No. 23-22 – A Special Exception Ordinance for Property Located at 223 

N Lafayette Blvd.  

  
2. Bill No. 24-22 – A Special Exception Ordinance for Property Located at 

Property Located at 1430 Mishawaka Ave. 

  
3. Bill No. 31-22 – A Special Exception Ordinance for Property Located at 914 

Sherman Ave  

  
4. Bill No. 32-22 – A Special Exception Ordinance for Property Located at 316 

N. Olive St.  

  

5. Bill. No. 33-22 – A Special Exception Ordinance for Property Located 

at 1908 E. Calvert St. 

 

5:20 P.M  PERSONNEL & FINANCE CHAIRPERSON, NIEZGODSKI 

   

  
1. Bill No. 37-22 – Appropriating Additional Funds of $46,080,405 from the 

American Rescue 

   

Council President Sheila Niezgodski has called an Informal Meeting of the Council which will 

commence immediately after the adjournment of the Personnel & Finance Committee Meeting. 

 

 

 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356239/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/DocView.aspx?dbid=0,0,0&id=356240&page=1&cr=1
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356243/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356234/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/356235/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356238/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356236/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356242/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356237/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356241/Page1.aspx


 

 

INFORMAL MEETING OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL 

 

VICE-PRESIDENT, NIEZGODSKI 

         1. Discussion of Council Agenda 

         2. Update and Announcements 

         3. Adjournment 

  

 

 

cc: Mayor James Mueller 

     Committee Meeting 

     List Media 

   

 

 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT-IMPAIRED PERSONS 

Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

  



 

 

 
South Bend Common Council 

 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, August 8, 2022 

7:00 PM 

 

The South Bend Common Council meeting will be open to the public  

at the Council Chambers on the 4th floor of the County-City Building, 227 W. Jefferson Blvd., 

South Bend, IN 46601 

or available by way of a virtual meeting using the Microsoft Teams Meeting App. Public access to 

the meeting can be granted by this Microsoft Teams Link:  

https://tinyurl.com/08082022SBCC 

 

  

1. INVOCATION 

RABBI KAREN COMPANEZ, TEMPLE BETH-EL, SOUTH BEND, INDIANA  

 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 

3. ROLL CALL 

 
 

4. REPORT FROM SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES 

APPROVAL OF JUNE 13TH, 2022 & JUNE 27, 2022, MEETING MINUTES  
 

 

5. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

 
 

6. REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICES 

BROWNFIELD’S REMEDIATION AND MACOG GRANTS AND TESTING 

PLANS FOR NEIGHBORHOOD SITES – THE CITY’S ROLE – CHRIS DRESSEL, 

https://tinyurl.com/08082022SBCC


 

CITY PLANNER, AND LEAH THRILL, ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNER WITH 

MACOG 

 

 

7. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

BILL NO. 

16-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 19, ARTICLE 1, DIVISION 2, SECTIONS 19-

9, 19-18, 19-19, 19-20, 19-21, AND 19-22 OF THE SOUTH BEND 

MUNICIPAL CODE TO MAKE TEXT CHANGES 

 
 

17-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 16, ARTICLE 8, SECTIONS 16-54, 16-57, 

AND 16-59 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE TO MAKE 

TEXT CHANGES 

 
 

23-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 223 N. 

LAFAYETTE BLVD. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

24-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1430 

MISHAWAKA AVE, COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

31-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 914 

SHERMAN AVE COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE CITY 

OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

32-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 316 N. 

OLIVE ST. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 2 IN THE CITY OF 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356239/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356240/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/356235/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356238/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356236/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356242/Page1.aspx


 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

33-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1908 E 

CALVERT ST. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

35-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, VACATE 

THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY: 

NORTH/SOUTH ALLEY BETWEEN VICTORIA STREET AND 

EAST/WEST ALLEY 

  
 

37-22 PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS OF $46,080,405 FROM 

THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUND (#263). 

 
 

 

 

8. RISE AND REPORT 

 
 

9. REGULAR MEETING RECONVENED  

 
 

10. BILLS ON THIRD READING 

BILL NO. 

16-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 19, ARTICLE 1, DIVISION 2, SECTIONS 19-

9, 19-18, 19-19, 19-20, 19-21 AND 19-22 OF THE SOUTH BEND 

MUNICIPAL CODE TO MAKE TEXT CHANGES 

 
 

17-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 16, ARTICLE 8, SECTIONS 16-54, 16-57, 

AND 16-59 OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE TO MAKE 

TEXT CHANGES 

 
 

23-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356237/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356234/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356241/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356239/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356240/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/WebLink/0/doc/356235/Page1.aspx


 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 223 N. 

LAFAYETTE BLVD. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

24-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1430 

MISHAWAKA AVE, COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

31-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 914 

SHERMAN AVE COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE CITY 

OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

32-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 316 N. 

OLIVE ST. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 2 IN THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

33-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF 

ZONING APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1908 E 

CALVERT ST. COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 

 
 

35-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, VACATE 

THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY: 

NORTH/SOUTH ALLEY BETWEEN VICTORIA STREET AND 

EAST/WEST ALLEY 

  
 

37-22 THIRD READING ON AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, 

APPROPRIATING ADDITIONAL FUNDS OF $46,080,405 FROM 

THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUND (#263). 

 

 
 

 

 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356238/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356236/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356242/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356237/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356234/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356241/Page1.aspx


 

11. RESOLUTIONS 

BILL NO. 

22-32 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS FOR 

THE USE OF UNDERUTILIZED SCHOOL CORPORATION 

BUILDINGS BY SOUTH BEND RESIDENTS 

 
 

22-36 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, CALLING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT 

AND IMMEDIATE IMPLEMENTATION OF A MENTAL HEALTH 

CRISIS RESPONSE TEAM WITHIN THE SOUTH BEND FIRE 

DEPARTMENT SUBSTITUTE 

 
 

22-37 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, A RESOLUTION FOR A WAIVER OF 

NONCOMPLIANCE REGARDING THE VACANT BUILDING 

ABATEMENT FOR 3602 SAMPLE, LLC 

.  
 

22-38 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, DESIGNATING A TAX ABATEMENT 

FOR CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, 

INDIANA, COMMONLY KNOWN AS 505 S MICHIGAN ST., 

SOUTH BEND, IN 46601 AS AN ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION 

AREA FOR PURPOSES OF AN EIGHT (8) YEAR MIXED-USE 

REAL PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT FOR THE MONREAUX, LLC 

  
 

 

 

12. BILLS OF FIRST READING 

BILL NO. 

 
 

13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
 

14. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

15. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 

 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 

 

http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356243/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356273/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356248/Page1.aspx
http://docs.southbendin.gov/weblink/0,0,0/doc/356244/Page1.aspx


 

Notice for Hearing and Sight Impaired Persons:  

Auxiliary aid or other services are available upon request at no charge.  

Please give reasonable advance request if and when possible.  

 



2022 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev. 05-17-2022) 

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
Oversees the various activities of the Department of Community Investment.  This Committee reviews all 

real and personal tax abatement requests and works closely with the Business Development Team. 

Rachel Tomas Morgan, Chairperson Eli Wax, Member  

Henry Davis, Jr., Vice-Chairperson  Kaine Kanczuzewski, Citizen Member 

Thomas Kurzhal, Citizen Member 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities of the Engagement and Economic Empowerment, Neighborhood 

Development, and Community Resources Teams within the City’s Department of CI and is charged with 

facilitating partnerships and ongoing communications with other public and private entities operating within 

the City. 

Troy Warner, Chairperson  Canneth Lee, Member 

Eli Wax, Vice-Chairperson  Lori K. Hamann, Member 

Citizen Member 

COUNCIL RULES COMMITTEE 

Oversees the regulations governing the overall operation of the Common Council, as well as all matters of 

public trust.  Its duties are set forth in detail in Section 2-10.1 of the South Bend Municipal Code. 

   Sharon L. McBride, Member Eli Wax, Member 

   Sheila Niezgodski, Member 

HEALTH AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities performed by the Fire and Police Departments, EMS, Department of Code 

Enforcement, ordinance violations, and related health and public safety matters. 

Eli Wax, Chairperson Troy Warner, Member 

Karen L. White, Vice-Chairperson Canneth Lee, Member 

Rachel Tomas Morgan, Member Desmont Upchurch, Citizen Member 

INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE- Innovation 

Oversees the various activities of the City’s Department of Innovation, which includes the Divisions of 

Information Technology and 311 so that the City of South Bend remains competitive and on the cutting edge 

of developments in this area.  Reviewing and proposing upgrades to computer systems and web sites, 

developing availability and access to GIS data and related technologies are just some of its many activities. 

Rachel Tomas Morgan, Chairperson Canneth Lee, Member 

Lori K. Hamann, Vice-Chairperson Scott Matthew Coats, Citizen Member 

Maria Gibbs, Citizen Member 

PARC COMMITTEE- Venues Parks and Arts (Parks, Recreation, Cultural Arts & Entertainment) 

Oversees the various activities of the Century Center, College Football Hall of Fame, Four Winds Stadium, 

Morris Performing Arts Center, Studebaker National Museum, South Bend Regional Museum of Art, 

Potawatomi Zoo, My SB Trails, DTSB relations, and the many recreational and leisure activities offered by 

the Department of Venues Parks and Arts. 

Canneth Lee, Chairperson Henry Davis, Jr., Member 

Troy Warner, Vice-Chairperson Rachel Tomas Morgan, Member 

Chris Hagstrom-Jones, Citizen Member Citizen Member



PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Oversees the activities performed by the Department of Administration and Finance, and reviews all proposed 

salaries, budgets, appropriations, and other fiscal matters, as well as personnel policies, health benefits and 

related matters. 

Sheila Niezgodski, Chairperson    Troy Warner, Member 

Eli Wax, Vice-Chairperson  Henry Davis, Jr., Member 

Rachel Tomas Morgan, Member  Aaron Steiner, Citizen Member 

PUBLIC WORKS AND PROPERTY VACATION COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities performed by the Building Department, the Department of Public Works and 

related public works and property vacation issues. 

Sheila Niezgodski, Chairperson Karen L. White, Member 

Lori K. Hamann, Vice-Chairperson Carl Littrell, Citizen Member 

Jason Piontek, Citizen Member 

RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS COMMITTEE 

Oversees the various activities and issues related to neighborhood development and enhancement. 

Karen L. White, Chairperson Henry Davis, Jr., Member 

Canneth Lee, Vice-Chairperson      Sheila Niezgodski, Member 

Amika Micou, Citizen Member  Citizen Member 

UTILITIES COMMITTEE 

Oversees the activities of all enterprise entities including but not limited to the Bureau of Waterworks, Bureau 

of Sewers, and all related matters. 

Henry Davis, Jr., Chairperson Eli Wax, Member 

Troy Warner, Vice-Chairperson Lori K. Hamann, Member 

Citizen Member   Citizen Member 

ZONING AND ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 

Oversees the activities related to the Board of Zoning Appeals, recommendations from the Area Plan 

Commission and the Historic Preservation Commission, as well as all related matters addressing annexation 

and zoning. 

Lori K. Hamann, Chairperson Sheila Niezgodski, Member 

Henry Davis, Jr., Vice-Chairperson Karen L. White, Member 

James Snodgrass, Citizen Member 

________________ 

SUB-COMMITTEE ON MINUTES 

Reviews the minutes prepared by the Office of the City Clerk of the regular, special, and informal meetings 

of the Common Council and makes a recommendation on their approval/modification to the Council. 

Troy Warner, Member  Eli Wax, Member 



 

 

 

2022 COMMON COUNCIL STANDING COMMITTEES (Rev.01-06-2022) 

 

CANNETH LEE, 1ST District Council Member 

Chairperson, Committee of the Whole 
PARC Committee, Chairperson Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 

Residential Neighborhoods Committee, Vice-Chairperson Information & Technology Committee, Member  

Community Relations Committee, Member  

              

HENRY DAVIS, JR. 2nd District Council Member 
Utilities Committee, Chairperson    Residential Neighborhoods Committee, Member 

Community Investment Committee, Vice-Chairperson Personnel & Finance Committee, Member  

Zoning & Annexation Committee, Vice-Chairperson 

PARC Committee, Member  

 

SHARON L. MCBRIDE, 3rd District Council Member 
President 
Council Rules Committee, Member 

         

TROY WARNER, 4TH District Council Member 
Community Relations Committee, Chairperson  Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 

Utilities Committee, Vice-Chairperson            Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 

PARC Committee, Vice-Chairperson    Sub-Committee on the Minutes, Member  

               

ELI WAX, 5TH District Council Member 
Health & Public Safety Committee, Chairperson Utilities, Member 

Community Relations, Vice-Chairperson Sub-Committee on Minutes, Member  

Personnel & Finance, Vice-Chairperson  Council Rules Committee, Member 

Committee Investment, Member 

   

SHEILA NIEZGODSKI, 6TH District Council Member 

Vice-President 
Personnel & Finance Committee, Chairperson  Residential Neighborhoods Committee, Member 

Public Works & Property Vacation, Chairperson  Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member  

Council Rules Committee, Member  

                 

RACHEL TOMAS MORGAN, AT LARGE Council Member 
Information & Technology Committee, Chairperson           PARC Committee, Member         

Community Investment Committee, Chairperson  Personnel & Finance Committee, Member 

Health & Public Safety Committee, Member 

   

KAREN L. WHITE, AT LARGE Council Member 
Residential Neighborhoods Committee, Chairperson Public Works & Property Vacation, Member  

Health & Public Safety Committee, Vice-Chairperson  Zoning & Annexation Committee, Member  
  

LORI K. HAMANN, AT LARGE Council Member     
Zoning & Annexation Committee, Chairperson  Community Relations Committee, Member 

Public Works & Property Vacation, Vice-Chairperson Utilities Committee, Member  

Information & Technology Committee, Vice-Chairperson   

     



BILL NO. 22-37













Filed in Clerk's Office

,JUL , 9 2022 

DAWN M. JONES -CITY CLERK. SOUTH BEND, IN

July 19, 2022 

CrrY o.F SouTH BEND 
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT 

Council Member Rachel Tomas Morgan, Chairpc:rson 
Community lnvestment Committee 
South Bend Common Council 
4th Floor, County City Building 
South Bend, fN 4660 l 

RE: Mixed-Use Real Property Tax Abatement Petition for: The Monreaux, LLC 

Dear Council Member Tomas Morgan: 

Please find the attached information pertaining to a mixed-use real property tax abatement petition 
submitted by The Monreaux, LLC to build a new building on the vacant lot at the intersection of Michigan 
and Monroe St, South Bend. The site has been vacant, undemtilized for many years and is currently owned 
by the city. 

As a side note, this proposed abatement is part of a support package partnering with The Monreaux for an 
Indiana Tax Credit application. You may recall prior abatements for Commonwealth at the Fat Daddy's 
site and Mutual Homes for a scattered site application. Unfortunately, neither of those projects were 
selected by the Cndiana Housing and Community Development Authority for tax credits. Likewise, this 
proposed abatement will only go into effect if this The Monreaux project is chosen by fHCDA in this year's 
competitive Tax Credit application round. 

This petition package includes: 

► Department of Community Investment's summary report
► Petition
► Statement of Benefits forrn
► Supporting infonnation.

The report contains the Department's findings relative to the above petition. The petitioner proposes to 
develop a 65,000 sq. foot. 4-story mixed-use and multi-family building with a I-story covered parking 
garage. The building will have commercial, retail space available on the I st floor with 60 apartment units 
comprising the remainder of the building. Of the 60 apartment units, 46 (77%) will be affordable to lower
income residents. 20% of the total apartments will target households earning 30% of the average market 
income (AMI), 18% will target households earning 50% At\1[, 23% will have the target of 60% AMI, and 
17% will have a target of 80% At\111. The project meets the qualifications for an eight-year (8) mixed-use 
real property tax abatement and a representative from the company will be available to meet with the 
Committee on Monday, July 25, 2022. 

Should you or any of the other Committee or Council members have any questions concerning the report, 
or need additional information, please feel free to email or call me at 235-5898. 

EXCELLENCE ACCOUNTABILITY INNOVATION INCLUSION EMPOWERMENT 
14005 County-Cit'{ Building 227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 501..th Bend. Indiana 46601 p 574 235.937 l www.southbcndi�.gov 

BILL NO. 22-38











Filed in Clerk's Office

[ AUG 042�2] 
Bill NO. 22-36 

RESOLUTION NO. 4970-22 

DAWNM�ONES CITY CLERK, �OlJ..T_� BE_N_D_, I_N_,

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, CALLING 

FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT AND IMMEDIATE IMPLEMENTATION OF A MENT AL HEAL TH CRISIS 

RESPONSE TEAM WITHIN THE SOUTH BEND FIRE DEPARTMENT 

� on July 29, 2022, fifty-one-year-old Dante Kittrell was shot and killed by one or members of the 
South Bend Police Department; and 

� the shooting occurred after a prolonged standoff outside of Coquillard Elementary School; and 

� the shooting occurred after Dante's mother, Marcia arrived on the scene; and 

� Dante is reported to have had lifelong serious mental issues; and 

� Dante was reported to be pacing in a field outside the school, waving a handgun, and threatening 
suicide; and 

� Dante was surrounded by several police officers, reportedly telling them "I know you 're here 
to shoot me. I know that you're here to take my life;" and 

� instead of mental health professionals being summoned to the scene of a man with obvious 
serious mental health issues, the South Bend Police Department SWAT team arrived; and 

� within seconds of the SWAT team vehicle driving on to the field Dante's pacing quickened and 

shots rang out from the officers, killing Dante; and 

� people may draw differing conclusions from the witness statements, cell phone recordings and 
police body cam videos, the issue is not whether Dante was a threat to others, the issue is why were there no 
trained mental health professionals available to de-escalate the situation instead of several police officers with 
an overwhelming show of force and intimidation; and 

� it is well past time for our community to stop expecting police officers to adequately respond to 
potentially violent situations caused by individuals with known or obvious mental health issues; and 

� it has been recognized that fire departments, without guns or a focus on punitive action, are better 
than law enforcement in responding to mental health crises; and 

� such mental health crisis response teams currently exist within fire departments in several cities 
including Madison, Wisconsin, San Francisco, California, Eugene, Oregon, Anchorage, Alaska, and Chandler, 
Arizona; and 

� it is time to stop talking about the need for mental health professionals to be a part of a mental 
health crisis response team and to create and implement such a team within the South Bend Fire Department to 
provide alternatives to escalation, intimidation and deadly force; and 

BILL NO. 22-36





SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 22-36 

SUBSTITUTE RESOLUTION NO. 4970-

F��

i]

�Office 

�7.07.? 
DAWNM CITY CLERK S · JONES 
___ , OUTH BENO, IN 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, CALLING 

FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT AND IMMEDIATE IMPLEMENTATION OF A MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS 

RESPONSE TEAM WITHIN THE SOUTH BEND FIRE DEPARTMENT 

� on July 29, 2022, Dante Kittrell was shot and killed by one or more members of the South Bend 

Police Department; and 

� Dante is reported to have had lifelong serious mental issues; and 

� instead of mental health professionals being summoned to the scene of a man with obvious 
serious mental health issues, the South Bend Police Department SWAT team arrived; and 

� it is well past time for our community to stop expecting police officers to adequately respond to 
potentially violent situations caused by individuals with known or obvious mental health issues; and 

� it has been recognized that fire departments, without guns or a focus on punitive action, are better 
than law enforcement in responding to mental health crises; and 

� such mental health crisis response teams currently exist within fire departments in several cities 
including Madison, Wisconsin, San Francisco, California, Eugene, Oregon, Anchorage, Alaska, and Chandler, 
Arizona; and 

� local mental health professionals have established a Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) program; 
and 

� it is time to stop talking about the need for mental health professionals to be a part of a mental 
health crisis response team and to create and implement such a team within the South Bend Fire Department to 
provide alternatives to escalation, intimidation, and deadly force. 

Section I. The South Bend Common Council hereby urges the City of South Bend to require mental 
health crisis training for all First Responders operating within the City. 

Section II. The South Bend Common Council hereby urges the City of South Bend and South Bend 
Fire Department to reach an agreement about the need for the creation and implementation of a mental 
health crisis response team. 

Section III. The South Bend Common Council urges the City Administration to earmark funds from 
whatever sources available to create and implement a mental health crisis response team. 

Section IV. The implementation of the mental health crisis response team shall be given priority over 
the creation, or funding, of any existing or future programs within the South Bend Fire Department. 

SUBSTITUTE BILL NO. 22-36



Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk 

Sheila Niezgodski, Vice-President 
South Bend Common Council 



Sharon L. McBride
President

Sheila Niezgodski
Vice-President

Canneth Lee
Chairperson, Committee
of the Whole

Canneth Lee
First District

Henry Davis, Jr.
Second District

Sharon L. McBride
Third District

Troy Warner
Fourth District

Eli Wax 

iFifth District

Sheila Niezgodski
Sixth District

Karen L. White
At Large

Rachel Tomas Morgan
At Large

Lori K. Hamann

('�' 

City of South Bend 

Common Council 
441 County-Oty Building • 227 W. Jefferson Blvd

South Bend, Indiana 46601

South Bend Common Council 

4th Floor, County-City Building 

South Bend, IN 46601 

April 6, 2022 

(574) 235-9321
Fax (574) 235-9173

IDD (574) 235-5567
http://www.southbendin.gov

Filed in Clerk ·s Office 

I APP O 6 202·1 ] 
DAWN M. JONES 

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN 

Re AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF SOUTH 

BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 19, ARTICLE 1, 

DIVISION 2, SECTIONS 19-9, 19-18, 19-19, 19-20, 19-21 AND 19-22 

OF THE SOUTH BEND MUNICIPAL CODE TO MAKE TEXT 

CHANGES 

Dear Council Members: 

Chapter 19 of the South Bend Municipal Code contains provisions whereby 
the Board of Park Commissioners has exclusive jurisdiction and authority 
regarding the removal of dead and diseased trees or portions thereof, which 
constitute a menace to public safety and health wherever located within the 
City. This authority is not limited to City ovmedCity-owned property or 
public rights-of-way. Yet we continue to see trees and shrubs in our 
neighborhoods which pose many different kinds of threats, both to public 
safety and to economic development. The purpose of these amendments is to 
change the discretionary authority of the Board to mandatory duties. The 
amendments also set more specific and mandatory time limits for notices to 
landowners and for remediation of the conditions. 

We hope that these amendments result in safer, more attractive 
neighborhoods which, in tum, will spur economic development. 

We ask that this ordinance be given first reading on Monday� April 11, 2022, 
and assigned !Q_the PARC and Residential Neighborhoods, jointly, for 
further proceedings. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

BILL NO. 16-22













Sharon L. McBride 
President 

Sheila Niezgodski 
Vice-President 

Canneth Lee 
Chairperson, Comminee 

of the Whole 

CannethLee 
First District 

Henry Davis,Jr. 
Second District 

Sharon L. McBride 
Third District 

Troy Warner 
Fourth District 

Eli Wax 

Fifth District 

Sheila Niezgodski 
Sixth District 

Karen L. White 
At Large 

Rachel Tomas Morgan 
At Large 

Lori K. Hamann 
At Large 

City of South Bend 

Common Council 

(574) 235-9321
Fax (574) 235-9173 

441 County-City Building • 227 W. Jefferson Blvd 
South Bend, Indiana 46601 

TDD (574) 235-5567 

hnp:/ /www.southbendin.gov 

April 6, 2022 
Filed in Clerk's Office 

[ APR -;o 20�7 j
DAWN M. JONES 

South Bend Common Council 

4th Floor, County-City Building 

South Bend, IN 46601 
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND IN' 

Re AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF SOUTH 

BEND, INDIANA, AMENDING CHAPTER 16, ARTICLE 8, 

SECTIONS 16-54, 16-57, AND 16-59 OF THE SOUTH BEND 

MUNICIPAL CODE TO MAKE TEXT CHANGES 

Dear Council Members: 

Chapter 16 of the South Bend Municipal Code contains provisions by which 
the Board of Public Works and the Department of Code Enforcement have 
the authority, under specified circumstances, to abate nuisances, including 
the removal of "weeds and rank vegetation." If the landowner or other 
person entitles to exclusive possession fails to comply with a notice to abate 
a nuisance, including the cutting of grass and weeds and removal of weeds 

or rank vegetation, the Board of Public Works and the Department of Code 
Enforcement or its designee may enter the property and abate the violation. 
The purpose of these amendments is to change the discretionary authority of 
the Board of Public Works and the Department of Code Enforcement to 
mandatory duties. 

Nuisances occur on private property. We continue to see conditions 
including overgrown vegetation in our neighborhoods which pose many 
different kinds of threats, both to public safety and to economic 

development. 

We hope that these amendments result in safer, more attractive 
neighborhoods which, in tum, will spur economic development. 

We ask that this ordinance be given first reading on Monday, April 11, 2022, 
and assigned to the Health and Public Safety Committee, for further 
proceedings. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

BILL NO. 17-22











Sheu-on L. McBride
Preside11l
Sheila Niezgodski
Vice Presidenl
Curnelh Lee 
Chairperson, Commillcc
of the Whole
Cannelh Lee
Firsl Dislricl
Henry Da\'is, Jr.
Second District
Sh,u-011 L. McBride
Third Dist.rin
Troy W;m1er 
Fourth District
Eli Wax 
FilLh Dislrid
Sheila Niezgodski
Sixlh Dislricl
Karen L. \1Vhilc
Al Lu·ge
Rachel Torn,L'> Morgan
Al Large
Lori K Ham;um
At l,;u-ge

City of South Bend 

Common Counc. L----1,:,�k'-
c; 

n�_ tf;:ic-::-e 7Fil::'-\ ;1• 
.. - --7 1!.11.l Cou11ly-City Building• 227 W. Jclkrso11 Bl ·d

South Bend, Indiana 11-660 I

June 22, 2022 

South Bend Common Council 
4th Floor, County-City Building 
South Bend, IN 46601 

Re: A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, URGING THE CITY OF 

SOUTH BEND AND THE SOUTH BEND COMMUNITY 

SCHOOL CORPORATION TO ENTER INTO 

NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE USE OF UNDERUTILIZED 

SCHOOL CORPORATION BUILDINGS BY SOUTH BEND 

RESIDENTS 

Dear Common Council Members: 

As you all know, there has been much discussion about underutilized school 

buildings and what should be done with them. This proposed resolution urges 

the City and the South Bend Community School Corporation to enter into 
negotiations for the use of underutilized school buildings for community 

classes, meetings, and athletic activities. Such uses by South Bend residents 
would benefit them by providing facilities and also may result in the reduction 
of crime in the neighborhoods. 

Please place this Resolution on the agenda for the Residential Neighborhoods 

Committee for the June 27, 2022, meeting and on the Council's agenda for the 
first and only reading on June 27, 2022. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely Yours, 

Henry Dav· 
Council 
2nd District 

(571) 2/l.'i-9:-321 • Fax (57 J.) 2(l.'i-9 In• TDD (5711) 2:l5-.'i5(i7 • hllp://mvw.soulhhcndin.gm·

BILL NO. 22-32



Cffice

BILL NO.   22- 32 JUN 2 2 209
I

RESOLUTION NO.   Zvv n; M 3n. 5
ERK, SCE;'_  SEND, IN

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA, URGING THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND

AND THE SOUTH BEND COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION TO ENTER INTO

NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE USE OF UNDERUTILIZED SCHOOL CORPORATION

BUILDINGS BY SOUTH BEND RESIDENTS

WHEREAS, for the past several months the local media has carried stories about
underutilized school buildings and the possibility of closing some schools; and

WHEREAS, the schools at issue were built with taxpayer money and, in many cases,
remain functional despite being underutilized; and

WHEREAS, these buildings were built to benefit South Bend residents in general and,
more particularly, residents of nearby neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, use of these buildings for community and/ or neighborhood activities such as
community meetings, classes, and athletic activities would be a great benefit to those seeking
appropriate facilities; and

WHEREAS, such uses of these buildings would also reduce crime in surrounding
neighborhoods by providing a place for residents to gather other than on the streets.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IS RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of South
Bend, Indiana, as follows:

Section I. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana hereby urges the City
of South Bend and the South Bend Community School Corporation to enter into negotiations for
the use of underutilized school corporation buildings by South Bend residents.

Section II. An agreement for such use is in the best interests of South Bend residents by
providing facilities for community meetings, classes, and athletic activities.

Section III. Such an agreement may also result in the reduction of crime.

Dated this 27th day of June 2022.

Sharon McBride, President

South Bend Common Council



Fi:ed in Clerk's Office

r-:-UL O 7 2021 

IIABONMARCHE 
OAWN M. JONES

_q.!,I_Y CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Engineering• Architecture• Land Surveying 

June 30, 2022 

South Bend Common Council 

227 W. Jefferson Blvd. 
South Bend, IN 46601 

Re: N/S Alley between Victoria Street and E/W Alley 

Dear Members of the Council: 

Please find enclosed a Petition to Vacate a Public Right of Way. The petitioners are 

requesting the alley vacation to combine property for a convenience store development. The 
Board of Public Works submitted a favorable recommendation for the vacation of this alley. 

Respectfully, 

ABONMARCHE CONSULTANTS, INC. 

Steve Ruby 
Project Manager 

315 West Jefferson Boulevard, South Bend, IN 46601 • 574.232.8700 

BILL NO. 35-22

































City of South Bend 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

June 8, 2022 

Honorable Lori Hamann 

4th Floor, County-City Building 

South Bend, IN 46601 

RE: Special Exception Use at 223 N Lafayette Blvd. 

Dear Committee Chair Hamann: 

Filed in Clerk ·s Office

rJ�U8�� 
CITY 

DAWN M. JONESCLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Special Exception Use at the above referenced location. 

Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your June 13, 

2022, Council meeting and set it for public hearing at your July 11, 2022, Council meeting. The 

petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the July 5, 2022, South Bend Board of Zoning 

Appeals meeting. The staff report and recommendation of the South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals 

will be forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the Wednesday following the public 

hearing. 

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project: 

Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate an automotive detailing shop. 

The full petition is attached for your reference. Changes may occur between the filing and the public 

hearing. Any substantial changes will be identified at the Council meeting. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

:JiJ1 
Rachel Boyles 

Zoning Specialist 

CC: Bob Palmer 

County-City Building I 227 W. Jefferson I South Bend, IN 46601 I 574-235-7627 I www.southbendin.gov/zoning 

BILL NO. 23-22



Filed in Clerk' s Office

BILL N0. 23_22 N 8 ZQ21

ORDINANCE NO. DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTh BEND, IN

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, 

INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ZONING

APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 223 N. LAFAYETTE BLVD. 

COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate an automotive detailing
shop

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend, 
Indiana, as follows: 

SECTION L The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5, 
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at: 

223 N Lafayette Blvd. 71- 08- 12- 105- 003. 000- 026

In order to permit Vehicle Service, Minor

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing, 
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk. 

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that: 

1. The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare; 

2. The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of adjacent area of property
values therein; 

3. The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein; 

4. The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive Plan; 

SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions, if any, established by the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals which we on file in the
Office of the City Clerk. 

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage

by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval. 

Sharon McBride, Council President

South Bend Common Council



Attest: 

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2022, at

o' clock . m. 

m. 

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of , 2022, at _ o' clock

James Mueller, Mayor

City of South Bend, Indiana

2- 



City of South Bend
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Property Information

Tax Key Number: 71 - 6 D - 1z - 16 5 - 66 3. 6M -©off 6
Address: Z23 N

Owner: Ae Il, hi. rte CD/ YJ •/$ C u Z illmaYr cut/rd r
Zoning: Choose the current district

ProjectSummary: -; g Aj CUEan& e qe wisps/ bu: I J 11- J,, Af % & sn set ice, 
Ir1C Amer 1bfh1W3 cord 4Tlerjnf. fNpgij 0/l/ 7/ Yrj -/ fr/ //' t 1. 719 w" / JAC'/ r//! fir 1Qs

etj uRt 4f- C,iuidR 11ft " I -k $1Yce ifs Akre kir- l̀ 's a 6Arly
br+ d ftere ftp Se WJA 1'llr Gamy 7flixt irr' , i?'se 4& ffdohbY' J• Dowev P( waw ,

iGpy

J

Requested Action

Special Exception — complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested: Vf4 / c SWV'rCL05

Variance( s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Variance( s) requested: 

ill uY I 72 nsPC rcY c y

Required Documents

Completed Application ( including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Information) 
Site Plan drawn to scale

Filing Fee



SpecPaj Exception - if applicable

A Special Exception may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing. Please address how the project meets the following criteria. 

1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, 

community moral standards, convenience or general welfare, because: 

Dur Us fre55 rS egmn t-# ej 10 ta)02y Al4 p fo4e Js G1iW)g1ocea(c.vy
Jo eeYec y c ( jean 0", d rar ec{ s(4u Gi , d s Cta 6lrtddi(°s. 

Our Phys iea ( "` le ( s Ic9cf, 64 -O en,®(oyeal ( Users, 

and Me ( PS (" laeff

2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area

or property values therein, because: 

eve e'014EW a , 

117 e4Space. Wa r dimito O our r ayFtY s

4ecb v /Y Clad + ye have leo kv-&I a ( 

file CA('(- Of' Yl'9und or f411,S % ( moi lcl 41
3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is

neSlocated and the land uses authorized therein, because: 
it

efe

rwtnJr e du; ldi Kf bion butl ltd l9 y7 rind ,{ dl nal

oL  _/
10#.

r (

7 Lt ed br

nitf
r ( c r o toe f 

YO nq AN5- 519ac, 1,5
re ifc r   % asiOsy o- ander/ _ 

4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive
Plan, because: 

7582p758o } i S 0ec / S Ito 6n nJr / lie bat/ 

P

pl(ii"/t/j ` SNr W014`° mqf ^ i! nI"/r /!( 61. 5^>, 
ClRd rQ3i/'7AG 

oil aln new/ Gr, SIId/y %, / sfD/; c '/ o; s ow

parerr & hccMe wmr% cl 4r Mece, E'Y , 

l, tseJ 5&,, M EV a•d r fddtarTC df', tae r l ,l,®/. 



Variances) - If applicable

State statutes and the Zoning Ordinance require that certain standards must be met before a

variance can be approved. Please address how the project meets the following criteria: 

1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general
welfare of the community, because: 

2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will
not be affected in a substantially adverse manner, because: 

3) The strict application of the terms of this Chapter would result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property, because: 

4) The variance granted is the minimum necessary, because: 

5) The variance does not correct a hardship caused by a former or current owner of
the property, because: 



Property owner(s) of the petition site: 

Name: 

Address

Name: 

Address

Name: 

Address: 

Contact Person: 

Name: 

Address: 

6 AMYX

Phone Number: 6_7Y - p29;? 42de

E- mail: 
1;rd 1% deluxe Mali P C&— r

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/ Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property. 
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance. 

79)`• 

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition. 

Property Owner ( s) Signatures: 



Doa;&; n Envelope ID: DA711982- 386A- 4[) 88- A949- 9D9B6AC9A94D
I— 

PLAN COMMISSION

Property Information

Tax Key Number71- 08- 12- 105- 003. 000- 026

Address: 215 N Lafayette Blvd

Owner: SOUTH BEND TRIBUNE CORP./ SCHUR! COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

Legal Description: 

LOT B MEDOW REPLAT OF LOTS 380-381 O P SOUTH BEND

Project Summary 15e. 7 -r3) & i.eriayrtk uc. S fn t947c 6 e. A• r&, CC c dfrtgrr/ Cy1GAglry pi/¢ irrScs ( o, 

lJln1 he fn L̀vue Gt5Ye1 yllr le, ilr/; nf r//ey / xG/afu) rd >YL -.i vF/ i& IeS ile, p era G - c// e. 

1%/ tk=t Dc/ a; I ( rigS t cis - h, e 5T( e / c Cl rpa w. r Jr6lCcil brdfiflt1. ' lhe Syne / usr > 17trcl 6.n// xlr/ 
j0co( k.,,- %G1c7 y& rVerry 73yPa,

dr
n/ 4 tte hnplr * hneq apd,,,Y,r )( 1e S' r:ee ee, 7d a;/ / ry / 4Y

lfltil'fe_ -'k !Gij. —QF alrntt Ciecrt 6rntl nfvleele, e

Requested Action

Application includes ( check all that apply) 
Rezoning

Current District: Choose the current district Additiona: Districts, if applicable

Proposed District Choose the proposed district Additional Districts, if applicable

The Plan Commission and Council will consider the following in the review of a rezoning petition: 
1) The comprehensive Plan; 

2) Current conditions and the character of the current structures and uses in each district; 
3) The most desirable use for which the land in each district is adapted; 
4) The conservation of property values throughout the jurisdiction; and
5) Responsible development and growth. 

Subdivision — complete and attach subdivision application

Special Exception — completeand attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested: ye/)lf1i' 6 (Pu'gf7l, 0r7r/

El %
i7ifrc iCvl

Variance( s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Variance( s) requested: 

Required Documents

Completed Application ( including Contact Information) 
Site Plan drawn to scale

Filing Fee
Additional documents as noted above



DocuSign Envelope ID'. DA711982- 38BA- 4D88- A049- 9D966AC9A04D

Property owner( s) of the petition site: 

Name: SOUTH BEND TRIBUNE CORP./ SCHURZ COMMUNICATIONS INC

Address: 1301 F. Douglas Rd. Mishawaka, IN 465545

Name: 

Address. _ 

Name. 

Address

Contact Person

Name:/ G7/ et " ' V""_ 

Address: & A11h17t6- iiiivy. 
Arn2

l

I!,' 'iaM

Phone Number: H r   " K916

E- mail: 

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/ Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property. 
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance. 

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and

all questions related to this petition. 

Property Owner ( s) Signatures: 
Ua< uSigneE by

earnme< smrweR-- 

5/ 9/ 2022













City of South Bend 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

June 8, 2022 

Honorable Lori Hamann 

4th Floor, County-City Building 

South Bend, IN 46601 

RE: Special Exception Use at 1430 Mishawaka Ave. 

Dear Committee Chair Hamann: 

Filed in Clerk's Office

c;_�-8�02J 
DAWN M. JONESCITY CLERK, SOUTH BENO IN

--·- ·--
f 

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Special Exception Use at the above referenced location. 

Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your June 13, 

2022, Council meeting and set it for public hearing at your July 11, 2022, Council meeting. The 

petition is tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the July 5, 2022, South Bend Board of Zoning 

Appeals meeting. The staff report and recommendation of the South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals 

will be forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the Wednesday following the public 

hearing. 

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project: 

Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate an automotive repair shop. 

The full petition is attached for your reference. Changes may occur between the filing and the public 

hearing. Any substantial changes will be identified at the Council meeting. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

Rachel Boyles 

Zoning Specialist 

CC: Bob Palmer 

County-City Building I 227 W. Jefferson I South Bend, IN 46601 I 574-235-7627 I www.southbendin.gov/zoning

BILL NO. 24-22



BILL NO. 24- 22

ORDINANCE NO. 

Filed in Clerk' s Office

JUN 0 8 7-02/ 

DAWN , M. JOil,,ES
CLERK, SOUTH BENDINAN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH Et i,+------- 

INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ZONING

APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1430 MISHAWAKA AVE, 

COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate an automotive repair

shop. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend, 
Indiana, as follows: 

SECTION 1. The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5, 
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at: 

1430 Mishawaka Ave 71- 09- 18- 129- 001. 000- 026

In order to permit Vehicle Service, Minor

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing, 
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk. 

that: 

SECTION III. The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds

1. The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare; 

2. The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of adjacent area of property
values therein; 

3. The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is

located and the land uses authorized therein; 

4. The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive Plan; 

SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable

conditions, if any, established by the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the
Office of the City Clerk. 

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage

by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval. 

Sharon McBride, Council President

South Bend Common Council



Attest: 

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2022, at

o' clock . m. 

m. 

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of , 2022, at _ o' clock

James Mueller, Mayor

City of South Bend, Indiana

2- 



City of South Bend
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Property Information

Tax Key Number: 
Address: — JY-1
Owner: 

Zoning: Choose the current district

Project Summary: 

Requested Action

especial Exception – complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested: 

Variance(s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Variance( s) requested: 

I

p/ 1v L% f\ I it) Sfir bliSl i

1 1

2
51

f 
yry

aY( U 5LYe2hl 

3° 

Required Documents

Completed Application ( including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Information) 
Site Plan drawn to scale

Filing Fee



City, of South Bend
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Property Information

Tax Key Number: 
Address: 602 S Jackson St. South Bend, IN 46619

Owner: Jaime Diaz

Zoning: Choose the current district

Project Summary: 

Requested Action

Special Exception — complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making

Use requested:Automotive Repair

Variance( s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making

Variance( s) requested: 

Required Documents

Completed Application ( including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Information) 

Site Plan drawn to scale

Filing Fee



Special Exception - if applicable

A Special Exception may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing. Please address how the project meets the following criteria. 

1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort., 
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare, because: 

Business and repair will be done within the garage. 

2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area
or property values therein, because: 

There will be no cars stage or left in the parking lot overnight. 

3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is

located and the land uses authorized therein, because: 

There will be minor repairs done within the garage. 

4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive
Plan, because: 

Yes, because small repair will be done in this shop. 



Property owner(s) of the petition site: 

Name: Jaime Diaz

Address: 602 S Jackson St. South Bend, IN 46619

Name. 

Address: 

Name: 

Address: 

Contact Person: 

Name: Jaime Diaz

Address: 602 S Jackson St. South Bend, IN 46619

Phone Number: 

N/ A
E- mail: 

574- 222- 7066

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/ Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the

South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property. 
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance. 

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition

before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition. 

Property Owner (s) Signatures: 

i



fyt

t. 



A;*. - 1













City of South Bend 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

July 6, 2022 

Honorable Lori Hamann 

4th Floor, County-City Building 

South Bend, IN 46601 

RE: Special Exception Use at 914 Sherman Ave 

Dear Committee Chair Hamann: 

Filed in Clerk's Office

JUL O 5 2022 

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Special Exception Use at the above referenced location. 

Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your July 11, 2022, 

Council meeting and set it for public hearing at your August 8, 2022, Council meeting. The petition is 

tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the August 1, 2022, South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals 

meeting. The staff report and recommendation of the South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals will be 

forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the Wednesday following the public hearing. 

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project: 

A proposal for development of new construction of a side-by-side duplex as part of a new infill 

development in the near northwest neighborhood. 

The full petition is attached for your reference. Changes may occur between the filing and the public 

hearing. Any substantial changes will be identified at the Council meeting. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

Rachel Boyles 

Zoning Specialist 

CC: Bob Palmer 

County-City Building I 227 W. Jefferson I South Bend, IN 46601 I 574-235-7627 I www.southbendin.gov/zoning

BILL NO. 31-22



BILL NO. 31- 22

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ZONING

APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 914 SHERMAN AVE

COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 1 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Request a Special Exception to allow for the use of a duplex.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, as follows:

SECTION I.  The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5,
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at:

914 Sherman Ave. 71- 08- 02- 188- 005. 000- 026

In order to permit Dwelling, 2 Unit

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing,
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III.  The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that:

1.  The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare;

2.  The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of adjacent area of property
values therein;

3.  The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein;

4.  The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations oEthe,    

ice
Comprehensive Plan;

5 2022

iONES
UTH BEND, IN



SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions, if any, established by the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the
Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Sharon McBride, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2022, at

o' clock M.

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2022, at o' clock

m.

James Mueller, Mayor

City of South Bend, Indiana

I
n Clerk' s Office

UL 0 5 2022

WN M JONES
K SOUTH BEND, IN

2 -



r flea in Ulerk' s Office

LTYLER.K,

UL 0 5 2022

City of South Bend WN Ni. JONES

BOARD OF ZONING APPSOUTHBEND, IN

specialPetitionfor Variance -

Property Information

Tax Key Number: 018- 1085- 3603
Address. 914 Sherman Ave. South Bend. IN 46616
Owner:  Near Northwest Neighborhood Inc
Zoning:  U1 Urban Neighborhood 1

Project Summary:

We propose the development of a new construction side- by-side duplex as part of new infill
development in the near northwest neighborhood. The duplex will be two 2- BR units, and
designed to be contextual with the surrounding neighborhood.

Requested Action

J Special Exception — 
complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making

Use requested: Duplex
Variance( s) - 

List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Variance(s) requested:

Required Documents

Completed Application ( including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Information)
Site Plan drawn to scale

Z Filing Fee



r nea In ulerk' s Office

JUL_ 0 5 2022

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

DecisionCriteriafor

Speciial Exception - if applicable

A Special Exception may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing. Please address how the project meets the following criteria.

1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare, because:

Proposed use of a duplex ( two- family residence) fits within the neighborhood
context and character. The project will be similar to the size of a single family
residence and will not be injurious in any way,

2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area
or property values therein, because:

Proposed use of a duplex ( two- family residence) fits within the neighborhood
context and character. The project will be designed as an infill development
that will match the character of the neighborhood, and will put a vacant lot
back to re- use.

3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein, because:

The character of the district includes many examples of side- by- side duplex
properties, designed to be the size of a single family home. The design of the
project will be contextual in massing and materials.

4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive
Plan, because:

The petition is consistent with the City Plan, South Bend Comprehensive
Plan ( 2006) Objective H1. 1: Encourage residential developments to contain a
mix of housing types, densities, price ranges, and amenities.
The petition is also consistent with the Near Northwest Neighborhood Plan
2019) to " encourage new development to respond to the existing character",

and " thoughtful integration of missing middle housing types can provide
housing affordability and housing choice"



min svmce JUL

U 5. 2027 6Ak—

ViM.JONES CITY
CLERK; SOUTH BEND,IN Criteria

for Decision Making Variance(
s) -if applicable State

statutes and the Zoning Ordinance require that certain standards must be met before a variance
can be approved. Please address how the project meets the following criteria:1) 

The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general welfare
of the community, because.-n/

a 2) 

The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will not
be affected in a substantially adverse manner, because:n/

a 3) 

The strict applicationof the terms of this Chapter would result in practical difficulties
in the use of the property, because:n/

a 4) 

The variance granted is the minimum necessary, because: n/
a 5)

The variance does not correcta hardship caused by a former or current owner of the
property, because: nia



7k' s Office

0 5 2022

JONES

F R'K, SOUTH BEND, IN

Contact      . 

Property owner( s) of the petition site:

Name Near Northwest Neighborhood, Inc.

Address: 1007 Portage Ave

South Bend, IN 46616

Name:

Address:

Name:

Address

Contact Person:

Name:    Kathy Schuth/ Jeff Stanifer

Address: 1007 Portage Ave

South Bend, IN 46616

Phone Number:  574- 232- 9182

E- mail nnndirector@nearnorthwest. org

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/ Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property.
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance.

The under5iyned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition.
Property 0wner ( s) Signatures



Z

Q)  

0

U_  

Z

C/)

W

o

Z=   

X

cv

O
F—   

W

CD   (-

MwWN

vj/  ————————-------\

o

ZIQww

wa

L - -   

tA

r _ _ - - _ __ - _ - - --

I



7riled
Clerk' s Office

0 a 2022

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

IT
71 TIM. 7i lllll f

ELEVATIONS - 914 SHERMAN DUPLEX











City of South Bend 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

July 6, 2022 

Honorable Lori Hamann 
4th Floor, County-City Building 
South Bend, IN 46601 

RE: Special Exception Use at 316 N Olive St. 

Dear Committee Chair Hamann: 

Filed in Clerk's Officer-- -- -

I �1 · 1 L O 5 2022

[ l.',1NN M. JONES CITY C,Lr 
!!�- SOUTH BEND, IN

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Special Exception Use at the above referenced location. 
Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your July 11, 2022,

Council meeting and set it for public hearing at your August 8, 2022, Council meeting. The petition is 
tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the August 1, 2022, South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals 
meeting. The staff report and recommendation of the South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals will be 
forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the Wednesday following the public hearing. 

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project: 
To allow for an autobody shop. 

The full petition is attached for your reference. Changes may occur between the filing and the public 
hearing. Any substantial changes will be identified at the Council meeting. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

�� 
Rachel Boyles 
Zoning Specialist 

CC: Bob Palmer 

County-City Building I 227 W. Jefferson I South Bend, IN 46601 I 574-235-7627 I www.southbendin.gov/zoning

BILL NO. 32-22



Filed in Cterk' s Office

JUL 0 2022

BILL NO. 32- 22 1._
DAWN l4P,. JC' vE5

ORDINANCE NO. 
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ZONING

APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 316 N. OLIVE ST. COUNCILMANIC

DISTRICT NO. 2 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Request a Special Exception to allow for the property to operate an automotive repair shop

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, as follows:

SECTION I.  The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5,
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at:

316 N. Olive St. 71- 08- 03- 455- 001. 000- 026

In order to permit Vehicle Service, Minor

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing,
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III.  The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that:

l.  The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare;

2.  The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of adjacent area of property
values therein;

3.  The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein;

4.  The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive Plan;



SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions, if any, established by the Advisory Board ofZoning Appeals which are on file in the
Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Sharon McBride, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2022, at

o' clock M.

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2022, at o' clock

m.

James Mueller Mayor

City of South Bend, Indiana

2 -



eadli n   i 5,   -- a-
0 5 2-022

N M. JONES
Cityof South Bend 30tJTHBEf ,{      Jefferson - Suite 14005

Bend. I N 46601
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

zoning@southbendin. gov

Petition

Property Information

Tax Key Number:    OAS —SC)a-E — 070
Address: 4)  / 0 4. .   I

Owner:  i 1 r rT le-2—

Zoning:  Choose the current district r

Project Summary:    
W cx   a C 1       &

r       v)     0"U 0 jJ..  J-1

Requested Action

1K Special Exception — complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Use requested:

Variance( s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making
Variance( s) requested:

Required Documents

Completed Application ( including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Inform_ ation)
Site Plan drawn to scale

Filing Fee
Clerk' s Office

f Y'  
U 5 ? 022

iil- JONES
C: 11' 0LERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



rr- f rKs Uttice 0

5 2022 r    _`   '

yK, SOUTH SEND, IN Criteria

for Special

Exception - if applicableA

Special Exception may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the evidence
presented at a public hearing. Please address how the project meets the following criteria.1) 

The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare, because:   W e-   W ill  +e Wor
It ,,x KE   +    

de   • 44
c

P
d   

a   e 2) 

The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area or
property values therein, because:   vV p W  , t C- I

I aw  (
k C7I vt,

o, k--.t/
A"',    0- rC- c-k     ( ooK 3) 

The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is located
and the land uses authorized therein, because: S 

S' e t    dc S 4) 

The proposed use is compatible with the recommendationsof the Comprehensive Plan, 
because: 7kg -,

f o- O, er Autovi- I VC bvs ; hesseS c)(

10 vJ O((J"
e C 0V 2 Y7 d + ohs cha Ct   +.e      +      tea ;

v S   -o  S



Clerk' s Office

I  ,"  JN K JONES

Criteria for Decision

Variance( s) - if applicable

State statutes and the Zoning Ordinance require that certain standards must be met before a
variance can be approved. Please address how the project meets the following criteria:

1) The approval will not be injurious to the public health, safety, morals and general
welfare of the community, because:   V' f H W

no

2) The use and value of the area adjacent to the property included in the variance will
not be affected in a substantially adverse manner, because:   T     C,       er-0 Q

1 1Ct   w 

I C:e. S=

3) The strict application of the terms of this Chapter would result in practical
difficulties in the use of the property, because:

4) The variance granted is the minimum necessary, because:

5) The variance does not correct a hardship caused by a former or current owner of
the property, because:



Filed in Clerk' s Office

JUL 0 5 2021?
DAWN M. JONES

CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Contact

Property owner(s) of the petition site:

Name:       A o   
Address:

Name:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Contact Person:     

1Name.-

Address:   PQ)

14 661

Phone Number:      5 40 ^  V1) 6V-_N
E- mail:       \ C_ 5    Cht/'() ril l;Qc` 

r—`       
Cpy`1

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/ Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property.
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance.

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition.

Property Owner( s) Signatures:



Gf

1

E

w••

1

filed in Clerk' s Office

iUL 0 5 2022

DAWN M. JONESCITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN



City of South Bend 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

July 6, 2022 

Honorable Lori Hamann 
4th Floor, County-City Building 
South Bend, IN 46601 

RE: Special Exception Use at 1908 E Calvert St. 

Dear Committee Chair Hamann: 

i 
- 1 . • :: i.1 Clerk's Office

I C.11_ 0 5 2022

, f 1.t,\'/ M. JONES 
C 1 ·,c·� U�K. SO JTH BEND, IN

Enclosed is an Ordinance for the proposed Special Exception Use at the above referenced location. 
Please include the attached Ordinance on the Council agenda for first reading at your July 11, 2022,

Council meeting and set it for public hearing at your August 8, 2022, Council meeting. The petition is 
tentatively scheduled for public hearing at the August 1, 2022, South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals 
meeting. The staff report and recommendation of the South Bend Board of Zoning Appeals will be 
forwarded to the Office of the City Clerk by noon on the Wednesday following the public hearing. 

The petitioner provided the following to describe the proposed project: 
A Special Exception to allow for a duplex. 

The full petition is attached for your reference. Changes may occur between the filing and the public 
hearing. Any substantial changes will be identified at the Council meeting. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

Rachel Boyles 
Zoning Specialist 

CC: Bob Palmer 

County-City Building I 227 W. Jefferson I South Bend, IN 46601 I 574-235-7627 I www.southbendin.gov/zoning 

BILL NO. 33-22



Clerk' s Office
f

i

0 .52027
BILL NO. 33- 22

30(JTH 8EN©, IN
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND,

INDIANA, APPROVING A PETITION OF THE ADVISORY BOARD OF ZONING

APPEALS FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1908 E CALVERT ST.

COUNCILMANIC DISTRICT NO. 3 IN THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE AND INTENT

Request a Special Exception to allow for the use of a duplex.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Common Council of the City of South Bend,
Indiana, as follows:

SECTION I.  The Common Council has provided notice of the hearing on the Petition
from the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals pursuant to Indiana Code Section 5- 14- 1. 5- 5,
requesting that a Special Exception be granted for property located at:

1908 E Calvert St. 71- 09- 18- 477- 002. 000- 026

In order to permit Dwelling, 2 Unit

SECTION II. Following a presentation by the Petitioner, and after proper public hearing,
the Common Council hereby approves the petition of the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals, a
copy of which is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION III.  The Common Council of the City of South Bend, Indiana, hereby finds
that:

1.  The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort, community
moral standards, convenience or general welfare;

2.  The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of adjacent area of property
values therein;

3.  The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein;

4.  The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the City of South Bend
Comprehensive Plan;



SECTION IV. Approval is subject to the Petitioner complying with the reasonable
conditions, if any, established by the Advisory Board of Zoning Appeals which are on file in the
Office of the City Clerk.

SECTION V. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
by the Common Council and approval by the Mayor, and legal publication, and full execution of
any conditions or Commitments placed upon the approval.

Sharon McBride, Council President

South Bend Common Council

Attest:

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Presented by me, the undersigned Clerk of the City of South Bend, to the Mayor of the
City of South Bend, Indiana on the day of 2022, at

o' clock In.

Dawn M. Jones, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

Approved and signed by me on the day of 2022, at o' clock

m.

James Mueller, Mayor

City of South Bend, Indiana

ers Office

M . 
02?

f''

JiNESCCiYCAE - 
I H BEND, IN

2 -



City of South Bend 227 W. Jefferson - Suite 1400S

South Bend, IN 46601

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS zoning@southbendin. gov

SpecialPetitionfor Variance -     

Property Information 018- 7105- 3763

Tax Key Number.      z

Address: _

Owner: —       d. rt+  IVlpt`    c flc.  -     i is

Zoning:  Choose the current district       ^
l      ( L2

Project Summary:

I9 0 t C'a, Vbr,+ S+    403

Tw-o R-kxt(  

CLAI
C& O- 1- 1 k     &iA,  rkb+  0.

Requested Action

Special Exception - complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making

Use requested:

Variance( s) - List variances below, complete and attach Criteria for Decision Making

Variance( s) requested:

Required Documents

Completed Application ( including Criteria for Decision Making and Contact Information)
Site Plan drawn to scale

in Clerk' s Office
Filing Fee

0 F 202Z

f /, 1" dlJ M. JONES
C,:---- F; K, SOUTH BEND, IN



JUL 0 5 2022

DAWN M. JONES
CITY CLERK. SOUTH 8END, IN

Criteria for Decision Making

Special Exception- If applicable

A Special Exception may only be granted upon making a written determination, based upon the
evidence presented at a public hearing. Please address how the project meets the following criteria.

1) The proposed use will not be injurious to the public health, safety, comfort,
community moral standards, convenience or general welfare, because:

aLe' cv U"Ll IALk' q..&.  CL 04-LX u-'"

2) The proposed use will not injure or adversely affect the use of the adjacent area
or property values therein, because:  

yL I

c CA S ovt i-  Pc,,,44 Aau^
e)       

I
c1.+" K e 4

WLI N tAA' s,   t   1       r   « nG(  o p pA  >"  ot d. e,"

V

3) The proposed use will be consistent with the character of the district in which it is
located and the land uses authorized therein, because:

4) The proposed use is compatible with the recommendations of the Comprehensive
Plan, because:    

l
4LC Ut I /

I,    It1S+zv1 t,5   3 ecs l i^-Q S 1

T-vPJ,     ev d L left i Vle.v- S C



I iled in Clerk' s Office

0 5 202?

DMN M. JONES
CITY CLERK, SOUTH BEND, IN

Contact Information

Property owner( s) of the petition site:

Name: t A LUwu' G

Address:   jLj cl  & 4_) 2N

Name:

Address:     3 - el-

Name:

Address       _-   - --    -

Contact Person:

Name:

Address:

Phone Number
r?7        7741)

E- mail k•l,+,V" MA. elt- Q  _      t_it--lCM

By signing this petition, the Petitioner/ Property Owners of the above described Real
Estate acknowledge they are responsible for understanding and complying with the
South Bend Zoning Ordinance and any other ordinance governing the property.
Failure of staff to notify the petitioner of a requirement does not imply approval or
waiver from anything contained within the ordinance.

The undersigned authorizes the contact person listed above to represent this petition
before the South Bend Plan Commission and Common Council and to answer any and
all questions related to this petition.

Property Owner ( s) Signatures:

i



in Clerk' s Office

5 2Q22.
Susan Mwangi& Andrew Mwangi

L'.! L 0

Homeowners DAWN M. JONES
UTY CLERK, SOUTH BEND IN3619 Langley Dr

South Bend IN 46614

mwangiandrew@outlook. com

City of South Bend
Board of Zoning Appeals

227 W. Jefferson Ste 1400S
South Bend IN 46601

Petition for Special Exception: 1908 E Calvert St South Bend

We are requesting an exception at 1908 E Calvert St South Bend residence zoning change from single family to two

family dwelling. At the time of purchase in March 2019 the home was listed in MLS as a duplex, it was already in
use as a duplex, it already had split utilities with two NIPSCO meters and two AEP electric meters. AEP currently
sends separate electric bills for each unit.

The two story property had two units. The upstairs had its own separate entrance served by an exterior stairwell

featuring a living room, a kitchen, 2 bedrooms and a bathroom. The downstairs unit had its own 2 separate

entrances and featured a living room, a kitchen, 2 bedrooms and a bathroom. The St. Joseph County Assessor' s
currently has the property recorded as a residential two ( 2) family dwelling as of the date of this letter.

We are in the process of making cosmetic upgrades following the city codes and zoning requirements. We have

followed protocol and had licensed contractor labor and city inspectors visit the home to clear and approve the

upgrades. This is a reapplication request to the zoning board. At the time of the first application request our general

contractor was in charge. We were unaware of the requirement to be present at the meeting in person. The general

contractor in place assisting us with the application indicated the proposition was brought forth at the zoning
board and was approved. It' s unfortunate we were misinformed, but as the homeowners we do plan to attend the
series of meetings as requested and see a successful conclusion to this matter.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

Sincerely

0 I

Susan Mwangi& Andrew Mwangi

Homeowners

1908 e Calvert St, South Bend 1N











1200 Cou TY-Crrv BUILDING 

227 W. JEFFER 'ON BLVD. 

So TH BE D, INDIA, A-16601-1830 

PHONE 574.235.9216 

FAX 574.235.9928 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND, IN JAMES MUELLER, MAYOR 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE 

July 19, 2022 

Ms. Sharon McBride, President 
City of South Bend Common Council 
227 W. Jefferson Boulevard, 4th Floor 
South Bend, lndiana 4660 l 

RE: ARP Revenue Replacement Appropriation Ordinance 

Dear President McBride, 

Filed in Clerk's Office

[ u 1 g �ozz ]
DAWN M JONES 

CITY CLERK. SOU
_!H BEND, IN

Signed into law on March 11, 2021, the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 is a $ .9 trillion economic 
stimulus bill designed to facilitate recovery from the economic and health effects of the COVID-19 pandemic 
and the resulting recession. The City of South Bend was one of almost 1,200 Metropolitan Cities across the 
country that received a direct infusion of resources as a result of th.is Act. The City's allocation totaled 
$58,910,047. 

Part of the City's plan to effectively utilize the American Rescue Plan funding is to increase flexibility in the 
use of funds by taking advantage of an allowable use of the funds-revenue replacement. In accordance with 
Department of Treasury guidance, the City calculated losses in revenue presumed to have been due to COVLD 

on an entity-wide basis. We found that the City of South Bend suffered a $26. l million reduction in revenue 
in 2020 and a $29.3 million reduction in revenue in 2021 as a result of the COVID -19 pandemic, for a total 
revenue reduction of $55.4 million. 

The attached ordinance requests an appropriation for a portion of the calculated revenue loss to replace the 
lost revenue on governmental programs in the General Fund. Should Council approve this appropriation, the 
total amount of the appropriation ($46 million) would immediately fulfill the Treasury's requirements for 
ARP dollars. This will allow the City to continue to invest in neighborhood infrastructure, workforce 
development, and many other priorities in accordance with the ARP plan approved by Council during the 
2022 budget process. The approval of this appropriation in no way changes the planned uses of resources or 

removes Council's important oversight role of these ARP funds. 

I will present this bill to the Common Council at the appropriate committee and Counci.l meetings. It is 

requested that this bill be filed for I st reading on July 25, 2022, with 2nd reading, public hearing and 3rd 
reading scheduled for August 8, 2022. Thank you for your attention to this request. [f you should have any 
questions, please feel to contact me at 574-235-9822. 

Regards, 

Daniel T. Parker 
City Controller 

BILL NO. 37-22








